

# ALASTAIR INGRAM

9234 Champs de Elysses . Forestville CA 95436 . 707-887-9270 (home) 707-228-9645 (cell)  
alastair@saxlessons.com

## OBJECTIVE

I am an accomplished saxophone and flute player and private music teacher/clinician. My forte is in the area of jazz improvisation, however, I am a classically trained musician. I hold a Bachelor of Arts in music, Saxophone performance, from Cal State University Hayward, 1988.

My objective is to offer a school district my services as a private music instructor, either on a one to one basis or in a small group setting of like instruments, or in a small combo setting.

In this way my thirty years of playing professionally and thirteen years of teaching would benefit both the student and the entire music program. I can give students direct access to the creative process.

I am also qualified to teach a class in computer basics and/or web design. See publications for examples.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Fort Ross School Fort Ross , Ca** (2000 - 2001)  
**Instrumental Music Instructor**

I directed a 24 piece woodwind ensemble.

**Summerfield - Waldorf School Sebastopol , Ca** (1995 - 1996)  
**Instrumental Music Instructor**

I directed a ten piece woodwind ensemble and gave private instruction on Saxophone, and clarinet.

**Self Employment Sonoma County , Ca** (1990 - present)  
**Instrumental Music Instructor**

I have been a full time private music instructor. I teach Saxophone, flute and clarinet. I have teaching studios at Peoples Music in Sebastopol, Ca. and Stanroy Music Center, Santa Rosa, Ca.

**Self Employment Sonoma County , Ca** (1971 - present)  
**Professional musician**

I have been a professional musician playing in many varied musical groups. I have played in circus bands, show bands, Top 40 bands, rock and roll bands and pit orchestras. Venues include night clubs, weddings, private parties, concerts, corporate events and wineries. I have also been a band leader as well as a sideman.

**United States Air Force** (12/67 - 12/73)  
**Aircraft Electrician**

4 years active duty. Upon discharge I was an E-4.

---

**EDUCATION**

<b>California State University Hayward Hayward , Ca</b> <b>Bachelor of Arts in Music - Saxophone performance</b>	<b>1988</b>
<b>Solano Community College Fairfield , Ca</b> <b>Associate in Arts in Music</b> General course of study.	<b>1973</b>
<b>West Allis Central High School West Allis , WI</b> <b>High School Diploma</b>	<b>1967</b>

---

**PUBLICATIONS**

I created and designed the following web sites:  
[www.saxlessons.com](http://www.saxlessons.com)  
<http://atasteofjazz.saxlessons.com>  
<http://metro.saxlessons.com>  
[www.winecountrymusic.com](http://www.winecountrymusic.com)  
[www.sonic.net/~mongrel](http://www.sonic.net/~mongrel)  
Saxlessons.com has been featured in the Wall Street Journal, the Creativity Portal and Online Connection.